



# Gilanis' Index of **ELECTORAL RECORD**<sup>©</sup>

1970-2018

# Volume 1 PAKISTAN NATIONAL ELECTION 1970

An 11 Volume Study prepared by Gallup Election studies team head by Bilal Gilani, Executive Director, Gallup Pakistan



Prepared on April 30, 2013 Updated in: 2023

Disclaimer: Gallup Pakistan is not related to Gallup Inc. headquartered in Washington D.C. USA. We require that our surveys be credited fully as Gallup Pakistan (not Gallup or Gallup Poll). We disclaim any responsibility for surveys pertaining to Pakistani public opinion except those carried out by Gallup Pakistan, the Pakistani affiliate of Gallup International Association. For details on Gallup International Association see website: www.gallup-international.comand www.gallup.com.pk





Page#

#### Gilani's Index of Electoral Record:

1977-2018 (An 11 Volume Study)

#### Contents

#### Volume 1

Index of Electoral Record

# 1970

Section 1	: Code List	3
Section 2	: Turn Out	4
Section 3	Party Position: All West Pakistan	5
Section 4	Party Position: Province-wise	6
Section 5	Party Position: Division-wise	11
Section 6	Party Position: 12 Flectoral Territories	19

Please see the relevant information in the Election Commission of Pakistan (ECP) Report. This information is related to the size of the National Assembly during the period 1977 to 1997. <u>Total number of National Assembly seats</u>

<sup>1.</sup> Note on Total number of National Assembly seats.

<sup>2.</sup> The number of divisions in the country has been changing, this note provide details of that. Note on Divisions of Pakistan.



	Basic Code List 1970		
1	All Pakistan Awami League		
2	Independent		
3	Jatiya Gana Mukti Dal		
4	Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan		
5	All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam		
6	Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)		
7	Khaksar Tehrik		
8	Markazi Jamiat-e-Ahle-Hadees Pakistan		
9	Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan		
10	National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)		
11	Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)		
12	Pakistan Democratic Party		
13	Pakistan Masihi League		
14	Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)		
15	Pakistan Muslim League (Council)		
16	Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)		
17	Pakistan National League		
18	Pakistan People's Party		
19	Sindh Karachi Mohajir Punjabi-Pathan Mutahida Mahaz		
20	Sindh United Front		



# **Turn Out Election 1970**

Total Votes	Regd. Voters	Turn Out
16,318,808	25,730,280	63
11,246,753	16,364,495	69
		60
		48
387,735	956,045	41
3,994,136	5,783,847	69
4,672,600	6,817,847	69
2,580,017	3,762,801	69
2,431,346		62
774,528		55
285,595		37
310,378	616,957	50
		61
		40
	·	46
139,385	410,635	34
1.074.354	1,559,088	69
		64
		71
		72
		71
		69
		67
		60
		60
		64
	·	57
		66
		55
		66
103,360	192,759	54
88,990	247,590	36
		76
, ,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	40
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	37
	·	62
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	60
		34
-	-	<u> </u>
<del>  .  </del>	-	-
-	-	_
248.350	545.410	46
-	-	-
	11,246,753 3,205,874 1,478,446 387,735  3,994,136 4,672,600 2,580,017 2,431,346 774,528 285,595 310,378 607,118 275,355 248,350 139,385  1,074,354 751,476 2,168,306 2,034,014 1,577,291 1,651,649 928,368 1,061,295 732,291 366,901 457,092 875,062 774,528 105,398	11,246,753



# **All West Pakistan Party Position 1970**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	6,148,923	39	81
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	1,719,435	11	7
Independent	1,715,260	11	15
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	1,322,525	8	7
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	1,289,595	8	9
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	1,134,346	7	7
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	945,324	6	4
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	590,312	4	2
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	446,513	3	6
Pakistan Democratic Party	254,389	2	
National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)	45,063	0.29	
Sindh Karachi Mohajir Punjabi-Pathan Mutahida Mahaz	38,811	0.25	
All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam	35,990	0.23	
Markazi Jamiat-e-Ahle-Hadees Pakistan	35,876	0.23	
Pakistan National League	24,382	0.15	
All Pakistan Awami League	22,937	0.15	
Pakistan Masihi League	17,223	0.11	
Jatiya Gana Mukti Dal	11,151	0.07	
Sindh United Front	10,592	0.07	
Khaksar Tehrik	1,973	0.01	
Total	15,810,620	100	138



- 1. Punjab
- 2. Sindh
- **3. KPK**
- 4. BALOCHISTAN



# Punjab

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	4,532,795	42	62
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	1,377,132	13	7
Independent	1,267,978	12	5
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	1,105,863	10	4
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	589,150	5	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	555,752	5	2
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	541,934	5	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	515,564	5	1
Pakistan Democratic Party	245,955	2	
Markazi Jamiat-e-Ahle-Hadees Pakistan	35,876	0.33	
Sindh Karachi Mohajir Punjabi-Pathan Mutahida Mahaz	28,680	0.26	
All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam	28,246	0.26	
Pakistan National League	24,382	0.22	
National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)	13,961	0.13	
All Pakistan Awami League	8,089	0.07	
Pakistan Masihi League	6,086	0.06	
Khaksar Tehrik	1,973	0.02	
Total	10,879,416	100	82



# Sindh

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	1,401,660	45	18
Independent	335,387	11	3
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	333,694	11	1
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	321,471	10	2
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	242,838	8	
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	216,418	7	3
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	151,284	5	
National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)	27,138	1	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	26,304	1	
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	11,427	0.37	
Jatiya Gana Mukti Dal	11,151	0.36	
Sindh United Front	10,592	0.34	
Sindh Karachi Mohajir Punjabi-Pathan Mutahida Mahaz	10,131	0.32	
Pakistan Masihi League	8,638	0.28	
All Pakistan Awami League	7,713	0.25	
Pakistan Democratic Party	2,398	0.08	
Total Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Evit Poll data and E	3,118,244	100	27



# **KPK**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	366,477	25	6
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	325,924	23	7
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	266,282	18	3
Pakistan People's Party	205,599	14	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	103,958	7	
Independent	86,490	6	7
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	58,435	4	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	8,256	1	
All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam	7,744	1	
Pakistan Democratic Party	4,642	0	
All Pakistan Awami League	3,170	0	
Pakistan Masihi League	2,499	0	
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	244	0	
Total	1,439,720	100	23



# **BALOCHISTAN**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	168,804	45	3
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	74,651	20	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	41,030	11	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	40,827	11	
Independent	25,405	7	
Pakistan People's Party	8,869	2	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	4,331	1	
All Pakistan Awami League	3,965	1	
National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)	3,964	1	
Pakistan Democratic Party	1,394	0.37	
Total  Re: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallun Evit Poll data and ECP of the Color of Electoral Record, based on Gallun Evit Poll data and ECP of the Color of Electoral Record, based on Gallun Evit Poll data and ECP of the Color of the	373,240	100	4

# 6

#### **Division-wise Result for 1970**

- 1. Bahawalpur Division
- 2. Dera Ghazi Khan Division
- 3. Multan Division
- 4. Gujranwala Division
- 5. Lahore Division
- 6. Faisalabad Division
- 7. Sargodha Division
- 8. Rawalpindi Division
- 9. Hyderabad Division
- 10. Larkana Division
- 11. Mirpurkhas Division
- 12. Sukkur Division
- 13. Karachi Division
- 14. Bannu Division
- 15.DI Khan Division
- 16. Kohat Division
- 17. FATA Division
- 18. Hazara Division
- 19. Malakand Division
- 20. Mardan Division
- 21. Peshawar Division
- 22. Kalat Division
- 23. Quetta Division



#### **Division-wise Result for 1970**

#### **Bahawalpur Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	245,488	24	3
Independent	219,088	21	2
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	138,095	13	1
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	134,723	13	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	86,850	8	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	83,347	8	1
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	67,833	7	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	37,658	4	
Pakistan Democratic Party	20,909	2	
Total	1,033,991	100	8

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Dera Ghazi Khan Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	177,382	25	2
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	163,967	23	1
Independent	117,254	16	1
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	99,044	14	
Pakistan Democratic Party	78,737	11	
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	41,937	6	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	39,300	5	1
Total	717,621	100	5

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Multan Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	1,041,328	50	14
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	239,859	11	
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	239,695	11	1
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	154,229	7	
Independent	132,945	6	1
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	90,583	4	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	70,579	3	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	56,432	3	
Pakistan Democratic Party	36,158	2	
All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam	25,052	1	
National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)	3,183	0.15	
Total	2,090,043	100	16



#### **Gujranwala Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	894,688	45	12
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	342,939	17	1
Independent	206,971	10	
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	150,788	8	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	136,890	7	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	109,427	6	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	69,903	4	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	25,033	1	
Pakistan National League	24,382	1	
Markazi Jamiat-e-Ahle-Hadees Pakistan	6,524	0.33	
Pakistan Democratic Party	6,439	0.33	
All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam	1,839	0.09	
All Pakistan Awami League	556	0.03	
Total	1,976,379	100	13

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Lahore Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	818,203	53	12
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	210,590	14	
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	128,380	8	
Independent	104,457	7	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	86,023	6	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	54,786	4	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	37,002	2	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	33,281	2	
Markazi Jamiat-e-Ahle-Hadees Pakistan	29,352	2	
Pakistan Democratic Party	17,316	1	
National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)	10,778	1	
Pakistan Masihi League	6,086	0.40	
Total	1,536,254	100	12

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Faisalabad Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	713,733	45	9
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	399,101	25	3
Independent	227,728	14	
Pakistan Democratic Party	76,527	5	
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	71,156	4	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	57,504	4	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	36,134	2	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	19,202	1	
Khaksar Tehrik	1,381	0.09	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	727	0.05	
Total Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Peccard, based on Callius Evit Poll data and ECP of	1,603,193	100	12



#### Sargodha Division

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	230,874	26	3
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	165,509	18	2
Independent	125,985	14	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	122,849	14	1
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	100,722	11	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	47,248	5	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	44,914	5	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	29,573	3	
Sindh Karachi Mohajir Punjabi-Pathan Mutahida Mahaz	28,680	3	
Total	896,354	100	7

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Rawalpindi Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	411,099	40	7
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	221,959	22	2
Independent	133,550	13	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	107,428	10	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	91,529	9	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	29,174	3	
Pakistan Democratic Party	9,869	1	
All Pakistan Awami League	7,533	1	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	7,004	1	
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	4,489	0.44	
All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam	1,355	0.13	
Khaksar Tehrik	592	0.06	
Total	1,025,581	100	9

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Hyderabad Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	424,351	60	6
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	104,680	15	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	51,571	7	
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	51,185	7	
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	34,941	5	1
Independent	19,124	3	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	11,867	2	
Sindh United Front	10,592	1	
Sindh Karachi Mohajir Punjabi-Pathan Mutahida Mahaz	3,697	1	
Total Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP.	712,008	100	7



#### **Larkana Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	174,585	49	3
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	90,696	26	
Independent	45,581	13	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	28,161	8	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	13,871	4	
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	905	0.26	
Total	353,799	100	3

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Mirpurkhas Division**

		Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan	People's Party	219,033	50	2
Pakistan l	Muslim League (Qayyum)	98,600	22	1
Pakistan l	Muslim League (Council)	67,570	15	
Jamaat-e	-Islami Pakistan	41,234	9	
Jamiat UI	ema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	7,297	2	
Markazi J	amiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	4,277	1	
Independ	ent	4,136	1	
Total		442,147	100	3

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Sukkur Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	376,637	45	5
Independent	191,177	23	2
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	113,074	13	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	86,894	10	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	44,286	5	
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	22,813	3	
Sindh Karachi Mohajir Punjabi-Pathan Mutahida Mahaz	6,434	1	
All Pakistan Awami League	2,007	0.24	
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	1,899	0.22	
Pakistan Democratic Party	543	0.06	
Total  Source Cilopi's Index of Floateral Record based on Callun Fait Dall data and ECI	845,764	100	7



#### **Karachi Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	207,054	27	2
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	170,509	22	2
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	154,387	20	2
Independent	75,369	10	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	33,387	4	
National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)	27,138	4	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	26,304	3	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	17,340	2	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	17,065	2	
Jatiya Gana Mukti Dal	11,151	1	
Pakistan Masihi League	8,638	1	
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	8,623	1	
All Pakistan Awami League	5,706	1	
Pakistan Democratic Party	1,855	0.24	
Total	764,526	100	7

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Bannu Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	60,511	59	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	14,896	14	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	8,256	8	
All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam	7,177	7	
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	5,362	5	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	4,341	4	
Pakistan People's Party	1,891	2	
Independent	308	0.30	
Total	102,742	100	1

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **DI Khan Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	45,978	46	1
Pakistan People's Party	33,267	33	
Independent	10,335	10	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	7,416	7	
All Pakistan Awami League	2,281	2	
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	1,372	1	
Total	100,649	100	1



#### **Kohat Division**

		Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (Wes	st Pakistan)	35,817	41	1
Pakistan Muslim League (C	,	15,014	17	
Pakistan Muslim League (C	ayyum)	14,433	17	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan		10,563	12	
Pakistan National Awami P	arty (Wali Khan Group)	10,426	12	
All Pakistan Awami League		889	1	
Total		87,142	100	1

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **FATA Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Independent	12,273	100	7
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	11	0.09	
Total	12,284	100	7

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Hazara Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	103,979	39	2
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	48,184	18	2
Independent	35,777	13	
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	31,138	12	
Pakistan People's Party	25,264	9	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	17,978	7	
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	3,875	1	
Pakistan Democratic Party	548	0.21	
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	244	0.09	
Total	266,987	100	4

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Malakand Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	73,445	27	3
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	52,014	19	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	43,583	16	1
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	40,147	15	
Pakistan People's Party	38,563	14	
Independent	19,089	7	
Pakistan Democratic Party	4,094	1	
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	4,031	1	
All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam	567	0.21	
Total	275,533	100	4



#### **Mardan Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	74,880	29	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	62,640	24	1
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	47,325	18	
Pakistan People's Party	45,611	17	1
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	14,898	6	
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	8,252	3	
Independent	8,205	3	
Total	261,811	100	3

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Peshawar Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	118,353	36	2
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	88,504	27	1
Pakistan People's Party	61,003	18	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	49,115	15	1
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	12,595	4	
Pakistan Masihi League	2,499	1	
Independent	503	0.15	
Total	332,572	100	4

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Kalat Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	61,891	46	2
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	35,414	27	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	22,701	17	
Pakistan People's Party	8,869	7	
Independent	4,652	3	
Total	133,527	100	2

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Quetta Division**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	106,913	45	1
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	51,950	22	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	41,030	17	
Independent	20,753	9	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	5,413	2	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	4,331	2	
All Pakistan Awami League	3,965	2	
National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)	3,964	2	
Pakistan Democratic Party	1,394	1	
Total	239,713	100	2



# 12 Electoral Territory Result for 1970

- 1. Southern Punjab
- 2. Central & Northern Punjab
- 3. Western Punjab
- 4. Interior Sindh
- 5. Karachi Region
- 6. Malakand Region
- 7. South KPK
- 8. Peshawar Valley
- 9. Hazara Valley
- 10. Quetta Region
- 11. Kalat & Makran Region



# 12 Electoral Territory Result for 1970

#### Southern Punjab

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	1,464,198	38	19
Independent	469,287	12	4
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	387,996	10	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	377,954	10	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	364,979	10	2
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	322,383	8	1
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	147,537	4	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	143,282	4	1
Pakistan Democratic Party	135,804	4	
All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam	25,052	1	
National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)	3,183	0.08	
Total	3,841,655	100	29

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Central & Northern Punjab**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	2,123,990	47	31
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	775,488	17	3
Independent	444,978	10	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	286,979	6	
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	283,657	6	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	232,117	5	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	180,896	4	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	87,488	2	
Markazi Jamiat-e-Ahle-Hadees Pakistan	35,876	1	
Pakistan Democratic Party	33,624	1	
Pakistan National League	24,382	1	
National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)	10,778	0.24	
All Pakistan Awami League	8,089	0.18	
Pakistan Masihi League	6,086	0.13	
All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam	3,194	0.07	
Khaksar Tehrik	592	0.01	
Total	4,538,214	100	34



#### Western Punjab

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	944,607	38	12
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	499,823	20	3
Independent	353,713	14	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	236,665	9	2
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	180,353	7	1
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	81,048	3	
Pakistan Democratic Party	76,527	3	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	66,450	3	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	30,300	1	
Sindh Karachi Mohajir Punjabi-Pathan Mutahida Mahaz	28,680	1	
Khaksar Tehrik	1,381	0.06	
Total	2,499,547	100	19

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Interior Sindh**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	1,194,606	51	16
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	316,354	13	1
Independent	260,018	11	2
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	209,451	9	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	150,962	6	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	134,219	6	
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	62,031	3	1
Sindh United Front	10,592	0.45	
Sindh Karachi Mohajir Punjabi-Pathan Mutahida Mahaz	10,131	0.43	
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	2,804	0.12	
All Pakistan Awami League	2,007	0.09	
Pakistan Democratic Party	543	0.02	
Total	2,353,718	100	20

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### Karachi Region

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan People's Party	207,054	27	2
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	170,509	22	2
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	154,387	20	2
Independent	75,369	10	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	33,387	4	
National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)	27,138	4	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	26,304	3	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	17,340	2	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	17,065	2	
Jatiya Gana Mukti Dal	11,151	1	
Pakistan Masihi League	8,638	1	
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	8,623	1	
All Pakistan Awami League	5,706	1	
Pakistan Democratic Party	1,855	0.24	
Total	764,526	100	7



#### **Malakand Region**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	73,445	27	3
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	52,014	19	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	43,583	16	1
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	40,147	15	
Pakistan People's Party	38,563	14	
Independent	19,089	7	
Pakistan Democratic Party	4,094	1	
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	4,031	1	
All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam	567	0.21	
Total	275,533	100	4

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **South KPK**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	142,317	47	3
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	36,745	12	
Pakistan People's Party	35,158	12	
Independent	22,916	8	7
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	17,160	6	
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	15,014	5	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	14,904	5	
Pakistan Muslim League (Convention)	8,256	3	
All Pakistan Central Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam and Nizam-e-Islam	7,177	2	
All Pakistan Awami League	3,170	1	
Total	302,817	100	10

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Peshawar Valley**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	193,233	33	3
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	135,829	23	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	111,755	19	2
Pakistan People's Party	106,614	18	1
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	27,493	5	
Independent	8,708	1	
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	8,252	1	
Pakistan Masihi League	2,499	0.42	
Total	594,383	100	7



#### **Hazara Valley**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	103,979	39	2
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	48,184	18	2
Independent	35,777	13	
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	31,138	12	
Pakistan People's Party	25,264	9	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	17,978	7	
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	3,875	1	
Pakistan Democratic Party	548	0.21	
Markazi Jamiat-ul-Ulema Pakistan	244	0.09	
Total	266,987	100	4

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Quetta Region**

	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	106,913	45	1
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	51,950	22	1
Pakistan Muslim League (Council)	41,030	17	
Independent	20,753	9	
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	5,413	2	
Jamaat-e-Islami Pakistan	4,331	2	
All Pakistan Awami League	3,965	2	
National Awami Party (Bhashani Group)	3,964	2	
Pakistan Democratic Party	1,394	1	
Total	239,713	100	2

Source: Gilani's Index of Electoral Record, based on Gallup Exit Poll data and ECP data, compiled by Gallup Election Studies Team, 2013

#### **Kalat & Makran Region**

8			
	Votes	Votes %	Seat N
Pakistan National Awami Party (Wali Khan Group)	61,891	46	2
Pakistan Muslim League (Qayyum)	35,414	27	
Jamiat Ulema-e-Islam (West Pakistan)	22,701	17	
Pakistan People's Party	8,869	7	
Independent	4,652	3	
Total	133,527	100	2



**Disclaimer:** Gallup Pakistan is not related to Gallup Inc. headquartered in Washington D.C. USA. We require that our surveys be credited fully as Gallup Pakistan (not Gallup or Gallup Poll). We disclaim any responsibility for surveys pertaining to Pakistani public opinion except those carried out by Gallup Pakistan, the Pakistani affiliate of Gallup International Association. For details on Gallup International Association see website: www.gallup-international.comand <a href="https://www.gallup.com.pk">www.gallup.com.pk</a>